From: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024, 9:08 AM

To: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org>

Subject: WHA CheckPoint: Preview Report Available for Newborn Screening

Good Morning,

CheckPoint Preview Report has been updated to show your hospital’s data for 2024Q2 for:

¢ Newborn Screening Transit Time (Three Day)
This new data will be released to the public reports on 10/23/2024.

Select Hospital Login, click Preview Reports on the central panel, then expand the Birth measure family
in the report.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thanks,

Amber Hollerich, HITCM-PP
Health Care Data Analyst

5510 Research Park Drive, Ste. 200
Fitchburg, W1 53711

EMAIL: ahollerich@wha.org
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2024 CheckPoint

Data Updates

Perinatal
Report Period PeriData.Net Provides | CheckPoint Preview CheckPoint Public
Data Report Report
10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023 1/3/2024 1/10/2024 1/24/2024
1/1/2023 - 12/31/2023 4/3/2024 4/10/2024 4/24/2024

Newborn Screening Card Transit Time

Report Period

WSLH provides Data

CheckPoint Preview

CheckPoint Public

4/1/2023 - 3/31/2024 7/3/2024 7/10/2024 7/24/2024
7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 10/2/2024 10/9/2024 10/23/2024
eCQM PC-02 & PC-07
Report Period Manually Enter CheckPoint Preview CheckPoint Public
Quarterly Data Report Report
1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 3/25/2025 3/31/2025 4/14/2025
Infections
Report Period WHA CheckPoint Preview CheckPoint Public
Downloads Data Report Report
10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023 2/15/2024 2/22/2024 3/7/2024
1/1/2023 - 12/31/2023 5/15/2024 5/22/2024 6/5/2024
4/1/2023 -3/31/2024 8/15/2024 8/22/2024 9/5/2024
7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 11/15/2024 11/22/2024 12/6/2024
Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination
Report Period WHA CheckPoint Preview CheckPoint Public
Downloads Data Report Report
10/1/2023 - 5/15/2024 7/17/2024 7/24/2024 8/7/2024

All Cause Readmissions

Report Period

CheckPoint Receives

CheckPoint Preview

CheckPoint Public

Data Report Report
7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023 2/1/2024 2/8/2024 2/22/2024
10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023 5/1/2024 5/8/2024 5/22/2024
1/1/2023-12/31/2023 8/1/2024 8/8/2024 8/22/2024
4/1/2023 -3/31/2024 11/1/2024 11/8/2024 11/22/2024

1Ql (Mortality) and PSI (Patient Safety)

Report Period

CheckPoint Receives

CheckPoint Preview

CheckPoint Public

Data Report Report
10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023 2/1/2024 2/8/2024 2/22/2024
1/1/2023 - 12/31/2023 5/1/2024 5/8/2024 5/22/2024
4/1/2023 - 3/31/2024 8/1/2024 8/8/2024 8/22/2024
7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 11/1/2024 11/8/2024 11/22/2024

Patient Experience of Care Survey (HCAHPS)* & Sepsis-1

Report Period

Preview Report

CheckPoint Preview

CheckPoint Public

(on QualityNet) Report Report
4/1/2022-3/31/2023 10/3/2023 1/10/2024 1/18/2024
7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023 1/4/2024 5/10/2024 5/20/2024
10/1/2022 - 9/30/2023 7/31/2024 8/10/2024 8/20/2024
1/1/2023 - 12/31/2023 10/31/2024 11/10/2024 11/20/2024




4/1/2023 - 3/31/2024

| 1/31/2025

2/10/2025

2/24/2025

Hip and Knee Complications (CMS)*

Report Period

CMS Release Date

CheckPoint Preview
Report

CheckPoint Publishes
Data

7/1/2020 - 6/30/2023

7/17/2024

7/24/2024

8/7/2024

Readmission and Mortality (CMS 30-Day Rates)*

Report Period

CMS Release Date

CheckPoint Preview
Report

CheckPoint Publishes
Data

7/1/2020 - 6/30/2023

7/17/2024

7/24/2024

8/7/2024

* Tentative Dates in Italics, pending CMS Data release.
Release dates and report periods may change pending CMS.

Questions? Contact: quality@wha.org
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